
   

Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) 

Accommodation is Provided Upon Request 

 

Please Turn Off Cell Phones – Thank You 

 

The City of McCleary is an equal opportunity provider and employer. 

La ciudad de McCleary es un proveedor de igualdad de oportunidades y el empleador. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

McCleary City Council 
 

AGENDA 

 

August 27, 2014 
 

7:00 City Council Meeting 
 

Flag Salute 

Roll Call 

Public Hearings:   

Public Comment:  

 

Minutes:   (Tab A) 

Mayor’s Report/Comments:  

 

Staff Reports:  Dan Glenn, City Attorney (Tab B) 

 Todd Baun, Director of Public Works (Tab C) 

 Staff Reports (Tab D) 

  

Old Business: Marijuana Hearing Examiner & Attorney Recommendations (Tab E) 

   

 New Business: Skillings Connolly 3rd St. Design Presentation 

 Community Planning Assistance Team (Tab F) 

 Water Body Naming (Tab G) 

 TIB Funding Application (Tab H) 

 REED Account (Tab I) 

 HB 1632 (Tab J) 

   

  

Ordinances: Marijuana (Tab K) 

 

Resolutions:   

 

Vouchers  

Mayor/Council Comments 

Public Comment 

Executive Session   

Adjournment 

Agenda August 27, 2014 1



                                CITY OF MCCLEARY

                      Regular City Council Meeting

                   Wednesday, July 23, 2014

ROLL CALL AND FLAG SALUTE Councilmember's Reed, Schiller, Catterlin and Peterson.

ABSENT Ben Ator was absent and asked to be excused. It was moved by Councilmember Reed,

seconded by Councilmember Schiller to excuse Councilmember Ben Ator. Motion

Carried 4-0.

STAFF PRESENT Present at the meeting were Todd Baun, Wendy Collins, George Crumb, Dan Glenn.

PUBLIC HEARING None.

PUBLIC COMMENT Doug Krikava asked if someone from the City can contact the railroad regarding the pile of 
rails that is off of Summit Road that is on the aquifer and is very ugly to the eye. Todd Baun 
said he will contact them.

MAYOR'S COMMENTS None.

MINUTES APPROVED It was moved by Councilmember Peterson, seconded by Councilmember Catterlin to 

approve the minutes from the June 25, 2014 meeting. Motion Carried 4-0.

DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS 
REPORT

Todd Baun recognized the City crew for their hard work on the Bear Festival. Councilmember 
Schiller asked about the new employee. Mayor Dent said we do have a new Utility Accounts 
Manager and she is catching on really quick.

CITY ATTORNEY REPORT Dan Glenn reported that Elma City Council has opted to modify their approach to the 
marijuana issue. They will allow manufacturing and growing but will prohibit medical use, 
collective gardens and retail sales. 

Councilmember Schiller attended the public hearing and it was a small turn out. There wasn't 
much stance from anybody either for or against it and with only four people attending, there 
really wasn't a voice representing the community. He believes we really need to take a stance 
one way or the other.

The Hearing Examiner's report will be coming and the Council will have the choice of either 
having a separate hearing or moving forward with his findings and conclusions and accepting 
or rejecting those. Councilmember Catterlin would like to have a Council workshop to discuss 
this issue and come to an agreement so we can get if settled.

BPA CONTRACT REVISION #1 It was moved by Councilmember  Catterlin, seconded by Councilmember Reed to 

authorize the Mayor to sign Revision No. 1 to Exhibit G, Principles of Non-Federal 

Transfer Service, of the City of McCleary Power Sales Agreement, BPA Contract No. 

09PB-13069. Motion Carried 4-0.

ORDINANCE NO. 803 
INDEMNIFICATION

This is an ordinance in relation to indemnification, adding a new chapter to Title 2 of the 
municipal code. Councilmember Catterlin contacted MRSC and was told this is very common. 

It was moved by Councilmember Catterlin, seconded by Councilmember Peterson to 

Adopt Ordinance No. 803. Roll Call taken in the affirmative. Ordinance Adopted 4-0.

MARIJUANA PROHIBITION Tabled.

APPROVAL OF VOUCHERS Accounts Payable vouchers/checks approved were 38204- 38244 including EFT's in the 
amount of $47,090.56 and 38272- 38324 including EFT's in the amount of $149,978.43.

Payroll vouchers/checks approved were 37997 - 38076 including EFT's in the amount of 
$144,405.58 and 38118 - 38203 including EFT's in the amount of $116,415.87.

It was moved by Councilmember Reed, seconded by Councilmember Peterson to 

approve the vouchers. Motion Carried 4-0.

PUBLIC COMMENT Councilmember Catterlin asked Dan Glenn if he prepared the mailing that the City sent out 
regarding the levy. Mr. Glenn responded that he did prepare it.

Tab A - Minutes August 27, 2014 2



Mayor Dent added the City has received notice from WCIA (Washington Cities Insurance 
Authority) that they have responded to the lawsuit for $1.7 million dollars and they are refusing 
to litigate it due to no grounds to sue.

EXECUTIVE SESSION None.

MEETING ADJOURNED It was moved by Councilmember Peterson, seconded by Councilmember Reed to 

adjourn the meeting at 7:15 PM. The next meeting is scheduled for July 23, 2014 at 7:00 

PM. Motion Carried 4-0.

Tab A - Minutes August 27, 2014 3



Tab B - City Attorney Report August 27, 2014 4



Tab B - City Attorney Report August 27, 2014 5



Tab B - City Attorney Report August 27, 2014 6



Tab B - City Attorney Report August 27, 2014 7



  TAB C 

STAFF REPORT 

 

To: Mayor Dent and Councilmember’s 

From: Todd Baun, Director of Public Works 

Date: August 27, 2014 

Re: Staff Report 

 

 

I will provide a verbal update of activities at the Council Meeting. 

 

Action Requested:   

 

None. 

 

Tab C - Director of Public Works Report August 27, 2014 8



� � � � � � � � � � 	 
� � � � �  � � � 	 � � � � � �� � 
 � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � 
 � � 	 
�  ! " # " ! " $ %
· & ' ( ) * + , - . * / 0 - 1 . / 2 ) * + 0 * 0 0 ' / 3 + - 4 2 5 6 0 7 5 2 ( - 2 8 - ' 9 + 6 : 0 0 / 0 0 - 2 ; 0 < 1 1 * , / =
· > � � ? � � @ � 	 � 
 � � 	 > � � � � A � � B > � � C � � D � � � � � � � 	 
 ? � @ � � � � 	 � � 	 � � � � � ? � 	 � 
 � � � E
· > � � ? � � @ � 	 � 
 � � 	 > � � � � � � F G H I � � � � 
 � � � � � � � 	 
 ? � @ � � 	 � � 
 � � 	 � 
 � � � E
·

� ? � � � � ? � J � � � � 	 
 ? � � � � � ? � 	 � 
 � � � � @ � ? � � � � � @ 
 ? � � � � � � K � � 
 E
·

� G F B � � � � � � 	 ? � � � 	 � 
 � � � � � 
 ? � � � 
 � ? D � � � 	 � 	 � � 	 L � � 
 � � � � � 	 � � � � � � 
 � � E
·

� � M I � N O I 
 ? � � � � � � � � 
 ? � @ � � 	 � � 
 � � 	 EP Q " % R S  $ T % % Q $ % " S U V W X V $ % %
·

� � A I � � � 	 I 
 � � � 
 � � 	 � � � � � � Y � � � � � L Z � ? � J � D � � 	 � � 	 
 � � 
 � � D � 
 Z � � � 	 
 � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � 	 � 
 ? � � � � � � � 
 � � 	 �� [ � � � 
 � � � � � � � 
 � � 	 � � � � � 
 
 � D � � � � � � � � � � 	 E
· \ G � H I � � � � 
 � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � 
 � � � Z � � � � � 
 � � 
 � � D � 
 � 
 ? � � � 	 � � 
 � � 	 � D � � � 
 ? � � � � � � � � 
 � � 	 � �� � � � � � E E
·

� Z � � � � � � � 
 � � � � 	 � � � � � � 	 � � � � ? � J � D � � 	 	 � 
 � @ � � � 
 � � � � � J � � � Z � J � � ? � 	 � � 	 � 
 � � � � � @ @ � � 
 � 	 � 
 ? � � � � ? 
 � @Z � � E
· ] � ? � � � � 	 � � � � 	 � � � 	 � � � C I 
 � � � 
 EP Q " % R S  $ % ^ $ % W _ # $ `
·

G � A a I � � � � � 	 � � Z 	 � � ? � � D � � 	 	 � 
 � @ � � � � @ 
 ? � � J � � � � � Z 	 � � 	 � � 
 � � 	 � E
· b F A H I � � � � 
 � J � � � � � Z 	 � � 	 � � 
 � � 	 � ? � J � D � � 	 � � � � � � � � � E
·

� � � a � � � � � 
 � J � � � � � Z 	 � � 	 � � 
 � � 	 � ? � J � D � � 	 � � � � � � � � � E
·

� ? � � Z 	 � � � @ 
 ? � B J � � � � � � 	 > � � � ? 
 � J � � � 	 
 � � 
 � ? � � � � � � � � � � � 
 ? � � J � � � � � Z 	 � � 	 � � 
 � � 	 � E
c W S % $ V # R ! " W S U V W X V R de W S ! f � g g _ "  R ! " W S %^ $  $ " # $ ` c W S % $ V # R ! " W SU $ V d " ! % T % % Q $ ` ^ $ h R ! $ % U R " `i f " % e W S ! f i W ! R _ ^ $ h R ! $ % U R " ` i W j R ! $k l m n o o p q r r s t u u p o s v w x y t u uk l z { o o p w w | t u u p o y s w u t u u

Tab D - Staff Reports August 27, 2014 9



} Q " _ ` " S X j $ g R V ! d $ S ! �  ! " # " ! ~� c i T � T i � e � P i � � �i � i � � � � � � ^ i �j � i �i � i � � � � c i T � T i � � � U � � P � i T � P� l � � � � n � � n � � � � n s o r q | � m � � n � � l � z � � m � � n � � � � � n m � � n z � � n � � l n � � � � m � � m� n � � � m � � � { � � � m n v � n n � � m � � � � � � � � n m � � � z� � � z � � � m � � t� l � z � � m � � n � � � � � � � � l n � s r o � n � � � n z � v m n � � � m � � � l � � � � m � � � � � � � � m � v � � � �� n � � � n m � � � z � m � � � � � n � � � � z t� z � m � n � � n � � � n � � � � � n � q o u � n � � n � � m � � z � m � � � � � l � z � � m � � � � n � m � � l m � � � � � z� � � n � � � � z � � m � n t� m � � n � � � � m � � n � � � � � n � q q o o u   � n z � � m � � n � � � � m � v � � � � � m � � � � � � � n � � � � m � � �� � � � � � � m � � � � ¡ t  � m � z � � � � n � � � � � � � � n � � �¢ � � l � � m � � n � o o u � n � � � � � � m � � � � � n � � m � z � m � � n � � � � m � � � � l � m � � �� n � � � � � � � � n � � � � � l � � m � { � z z � � � m � l � n � � � � n� � � l � � l � n t� � � � z � � m � � � n � n � � n � q o u � m � n � � � � � � n � m � � � � � n � � � � � � £ n m � � � � � � � � n � � � � n �� � � l n � v � � � � � m � n � � z l � � � m � � � � � n � � � � z n� � � � � � � � � n t¤ l � � � m � n ¥ n � � n � � � n m � r r x   � � � � z m � � � � n � � � � � � n � � � { � m � � � � � m � � � � � £ n m � � �� � � z � � � � m � � m � � � � � � � � m � n ¦ � n � � � � � � m � � � � n � � � {� � � � � � � z � � m � n t¥ n � § ¨ © ª « § ¬  § ® ¯ ° ¯ ± ± ¯ ¬ ª� n m � u q y   � � � � z m � � � � n � � � � � � � { � � � n � m � � � � � � � � � � m � � � �¥ n � � { � � � � � n � � � � n � � � � n n m � � � � � n � t� l � z � � m � ² n � � � � � n m �� n � n m l n p r o | t s u p x v y w w t x r   l m � � � n m n � � � n � � { � � n � l � z � � m � ² n � � � � � n m � � � � �� n � � � � � v � m � � n � � � � m � v � n � � n � � n � � t³ ´ µ µ ¶ · ¸ ¹ º

Tab D - Staff Reports August 27, 2014 10



Tab D - Staff Reports August 27, 2014 11



Tab D - Staff Reports August 27, 2014 12



STAFF REPORT 
 

To: Mayor Dent 

From: Kevin Trewhella, Water & Wastewater manager 

Date: August, 21 2014 

 

 

The Water Treatment plant is running very well. There no issues.  

Other than having one of our Effluent pumps repaired at the Waste Water Treatment 

plant, there are no operational issues. We are just doing annual maintenance.    

 

 

Tab D - Staff Reports August 27, 2014 13



� � � � � � � � � � �� 	 
 � �  	 � � � � �� � 	 � 
 � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � 
 � � � � � � �  ! " # �$ � 
 % � �  � � � � � � �� & ' � ( ( ) * * + , - . & / 0 + 1 & � ( 1 + 2 + 1 + & 0
· 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 : ; < 6 = > ? @ > 7 A < B C 4 D B < = 4 6 9 8 6 < E
· 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 F 8 6 5 B < D C 4 D B < = 4 6 9 8 6 < EG & H . & / 0 + 1 & � ( 1 + 2 + 1 I
· @ 4 D B < = J B 8 9 8 B K : 7 7 4 5 6 B D F > 6 > ; < L C 4 D 8 B 8 4 6 4 6 B M < 3 8 B K N 4 O D P > O E
· @ 4 D B < = B M < Q K = L > 6 B R 9 5 D M 8 6 ; D 7 M < = 5 9 < R 4 L B M < S 4 6 B M 4 R N 5 9 K E
· @ 4 D B T U V : 6 6 5 > 9 W L < = X < < 9 Y 4 9 R P 4 5 L 6 > S < 6 B 8 6 R 4 L S > B 8 4 6 E
· Z < S 4 [ < J B 8 9 8 B K : 7 7 4 5 6 B D F > 6 > ; < L C 4 D 8 B 8 4 6 > R B < L R 8 9 9 < = E
· \ 6 D < L B ] 4 L 8 ^ _ ` ` a b ` c d e f g f h e i e j b k f e l g m n f k o k f p k f e d b q� r r + 1 + s , t u � t 0 v 0
· @ L 8 6 B > 6 = = 8 D B L 8 O 5 B < 6 < w C M 4 6 < < x B < 6 D 8 4 6 7 > L = D E
· J C = > B < D B 4 B M < y 3 \ : 8 6 D 5 L > 6 7 < C L 4 C < L B K D 7 M < = 5 9 < z R 4 L B M < { < w y > B < L P L < > B S < 6 B C 9 > 6 B > 6 = B M < = < S 4 9 8 B 8 4 6 4 R B M < W 9 4 > B | M < = E. & / 0 + 1 & } s ~ ~ & , 1 0 �{ 4 6 < B M 8 D S 4 6 B M E

Tab D - Staff Reports August 27, 2014 14



� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ��   ¡ ¢ £ ¤ ¥ ¦ § ¨   © £   ª « ¦   ¬ ¡   ¥ ¢ ¤  ® ¤ ¢ § ¯° ± ² ³ ´ µ ¶ · ¸ ¹ ± º ³ » ± ¼ ½ ¾ ¿ ¾ À Á Â ¾ ÃÄ ³ ¶ ± Å Æ Ä ³ Ç ¶ ± È ³ ¶ ± Å É Â É À Á Ê ¾ ÃË Ì ¶ Í Î ¸ Ï Ç É ½ Ð À Á Ñ É ÃÒ ± ³ Å Ó ± Ç ¶ Ì Ô ³ µ Â ½ Ð Ñ Á ¿ À ÃÕ Ô ± Ö ¶ Ç Ë ³ µ ± Ö × ³ Å Â ¿ Ñ ½ Á É Â ÃË Ì ¶ Í ° ± Ø ³ Å ¶ ¹ ± Ö ¶ Ç ½ ¼ ½ ¼ Á Ñ ÃÙ ¶ Ì µ Ì ¶ Ì ± Ç ¼ Ñ ¼ ¾ Á Ê Ñ ÃÚ » ± Ö × ³ Ç ³ Ö × Û Ì Ö ´ ¶ ± Ç ¼ ½ ¾ ¾ Á À Â ÃÛ ´ Ö Ì Ü Ì Ø ³ µ Ë ¸ × ± ¾ Ñ Ê ¾ Á Ð Ê ÃË ± ¹ ± ¶ ± Å Í ° ³ ¶ ³ º ³ » ± ¾ ½ ½ ¿ Á É À ÃË ¸ Ö Ç ± Å Ô ³ ¶ Ì ¸ Ö º Å ¸ » Å ³ ¹ ¾ ½ ¼ ¿ Á É Â ÃÛ ³ Í ¸ Å ³ Ö × Ë ¸ ´ Ö Ü Ì µ ¾ ¾ À ¿ Á Ê ¼ Ãº ¸ µ Ì Ü ± ¾ ¿ Â ¿ Á À ½ ÃÝ ± ³ Å Ü Þ ß ± Ç ´ µ ¶ Ç ¾ Ð Ê ¿ Á Â Ê ÃÚ × ¹ Ì Ö Ì Ç ¶ Å ³ ¶ Ì ¸ Ö ¿ É ¼ ¿ Á Ñ Â Ãº ´ Ï µ Ì Ü Ó ³ Ü Ì µ Ì ¶ Ì ± Ç ¿ Ê Â ¿ Á Ñ ÃË Ì ¶ Í Ó ¸ Å ¹ Ç à ° ¸ Ü ´ ¹ ± Ö ¶ Ç ¿ Â À ¿ Á ¼ Ñ Ãá Ì » Þ ¶ à º ¸ È ± Å ¿ ¼ À ¿ Á ¿ ¿ ÃË ± ¹ ± ¶ ± Å Í º Þ ¸ ¶ ¸ º ³ » ± ¿ ¾ Â ¿ Á Ð ¾ ÃË Þ ³ ¹ Ï ± Å ¸ ² Ë ¸ ¹ ¹ ± Å Ü ± ¿ ¾ Ñ ¿ Á Ð ¿ Ã· ¸ ¹ ± º ³ » ± ¿ ¾ ½ ¿ ÃÓ Ì Å ± ¿ ¾ ¾ Ð Á É Ê Ãº µ ³ Ö Ö Ì Ö » ° ± Ø ³ Å ¶ ¹ ± Ö ¶ ¿ ¿ ½ Ð Á É ¾ ÃÓ Ú â ã Ç º ³ » ± ¿ Ð É Ð Á Ê Ê Ã· ± µ Ø ² ´ µ á Ì Ö ä Ç ¿ Ð Â Ð Á Ê Â ÃË ± ¹ ± ¶ ± Å Í ¿ Ð Ñ Ð Á Ê Ñ Ãå æ æ ç è é ê Ò ´ × » ± ¶ Ê À Ð Á À Ã° ± Ô ± µ ¸ Ø ¹ ± Ö ¶ Ý ± Å Ô Ì Ü ± Ç Æ Ò ´ Ì µ × Ì Ö » À À Ð Á Â ¾ ÃÛ ´ Ö Ì Ü Ì Ø ³ µ Ë ¸ ´ Å ¶ Â É Ð Á Ñ Â ÃÝ Þ ¸ Å ± µ Ì Ö ± Û ³ Ç ¶ ± Å º Å ¸ » Å ³ ¹ Â Â Ð Á Ñ ¼ Ãë Ö ¶ ± Å µ ¸ Ü ³ µ Ú » Å ± ± ¹ ± Ö ¶ Ç Â Ñ Ð Á Ñ ¾ Ã° ³ ¶ ³ º ³ » ± Â ¿ Ð Á ½ É ÃË Ì ¶ Í º Þ ¸ ¶ ¸ Ç Ñ É Ð Á ½ Ê ÃÚ Å ¶ Ì Ü µ ± ë ë ë ì Þ ± ² ¶ ³ Ö × º ¸ Ç Ç ± Ç Ç Ì ¸ Ö ¸ ² Ý ¶ ¸ µ ± Ö º Å ¸ Ø ± Å ¶ Í ½ É Ð Á ½ ÃÕ ¹ ³ Ì µ í ¸ ¶ Ì ² Ì Ü ³ ¶ Ì ¸ Ö Ý Ì » Ö Ù Ø ¼ Ê Ð Á ¼ ¿ Ãº Å ± Ô Ì ¸ ´ Ç î ± ³ Å Ç Ë ¸ ´ Ö Ü Ì µ Û Ì Ö ´ ¶ ± Ç ¼ Ñ Ð Á ¾ Ê Ãº Å ± Ô Ì ¸ ´ Ç î ± ³ Å Ç Ë ¸ ´ Ö Ü Ì µ Ú » ± Ö × ³ Ç ¾ ¼ Ð Á ¿ É ÃÛ Ì Ç Ç Ì Ö » Ý ± Ü ¶ Ì ¸ Ö ¾ ¾ Ð Á ¿ Ê Ãì Ì ¶ µ ± é ï º ´ Ï µ Ì Ü Ý ± Å Ô Ì Ü ± Ç ¾ ¾ Ð Á ¿ Ê Ãð ñ ç å º ´ Ï µ Ì Ü ë Ö × ± Ü ± Ö Ü Í ò º Å ¸ Ç ¶ Ì ¶ ´ ¶ Ì ¸ Ö ò Ý ± ó Ë Å Ì ¹ ± Ç ¾ ¾ Ð Á ¿ Ê ÃÛ Ì Ç Ç Ì Ö » Ý ± Ü ¶ Ì ¸ Ö ¾ ¿ Ð Á ¿ À ÃÛ Ì Ç Ç Ì Ö » Ý ± Ü ¶ Ì ¸ Ö ¿ É Ð Á ¿ Ñ Ãð ñ é ê Ú Ç Ç ³ ´ µ ¶ ò Ú Ï ´ Ç ± ¸ Å í ± » µ ± Ü ¶ ¸ ² º ³ ¶ Ì ± Ö ¶ Ç è è í ´ Å Ç Ì Ö » · ¸ ¹ ± Ç ò Õ ¶ Ü ñ ò Ú í ° ô ¶ Þ ± Å Ë Å Ì ¹ ± Ç ë Ö Ô ¸ µ Ô Ì Ö » º Þ Í Ç Ì Ü ³ µ · ³ Å ¹ ô Å ì Þ Å ± ³ ¶ ì Þ ± Å ± ¸ ² ¿ À Ð Á ¿ ½ Ãð ñ ï ê Ó Ì Å ± ³ Å ¹ Ç ò ° ³ Ö » ± Å ¸ ´ Ç Ä ± ³ Ø ¸ Ö Ç ò Õ ó Ø µ ¸ Ç Ì Ô ± Ç ò ³ Ö × · ³ õ ³ Å × ¸ ´ Ç Ä ³ Ç ¶ ± ¿ À Ð Á ¿ ½ Ãì Ì ¶ µ ± é ö Ò ´ Ì µ × Ì Ö » Ç ³ Ö × Ë ¸ Ö Ç ¶ Å ´ Ü ¶ Ì ¸ Ö ¿ Â Ð Á ¿ ¼ Ã
Tab D - Staff Reports August 27, 2014 15



Tab E - Hearing Examiner Marijuana RecommendationAugust 27, 2014 16



Tab E - Hearing Examiner Marijuana RecommendationAugust 27, 2014 17



Tab E - Hearing Examiner Marijuana RecommendationAugust 27, 2014 18



Tab E - Hearing Examiner Marijuana RecommendationAugust 27, 2014 19



STAFF REPORT 

 

To: Mayor Dent 

From: Todd Baun, Director of Public Works 

Date: August 15th, 2014 

Re: Community Planning Assistance Team (CPAT) 

 

 

After listening to members of our local chamber of commerce and members of the 

community, I have been researching ways to improve the City.  One item that I found 

was through Community Planning Assistance Teams (CPAT).   

 

The Washington Chapter of the American Planning Association partners with the state 

Department of Commerce to provide communities the assistance of professional planners 

and other specialists in articulating visions, solving problems or resolving issues.  

 

CPAT assistance is targeted to communities that lack planning resources and provides 

much, if not all, of this assistance pro-bono.    

 

I have attached the form and you will see a more detailed explanation of what this 

program can bring and how the process works.    

 

Staff Recommendation:   
 

 I would like to fill out the form asking for assistance in preparing and execution of an 

economic visioning plan, downtown revitalization, and creating financial sustainability.   

 

Action Requested:   
 

Please consider authorizing the City to apply for assistance with the Community Planning 

Assistance Teams.    

Tab F 

Tab F - Community Planning Assistance Team August 27, 2014 20



STAFF REPORT 

 

To: Mayor Dent 

From: Todd Baun, Director of Public Works 

Date: August 15th, 2014 

Re: Water body Naming 

 

 

During our update of our Shoreline Master Plan (SMP) we have noticed that the water 

body on the south end of city limits, that is included in SMP, is not named.  Is there any 

interest in naming this water body?  If there is, doing so during the SMP update process 

might be an appropriate time. I have attached a map of the water body and the process for 

naming a feature in Washington. The “Most Often Asked Questions” document is 

particularly informative. 

 

 

Action Requested:   
 

Please give me direction on if you would like to proceed with naming this water body.   

Tab G 

Tab G - Water Body Naming August 27, 2014 21



STAFF REPORT 
 
To: Mayor Dent 
From: Todd Baun, Director of Public Works 
Date: August 20th, 2014 
Re: TIB Funding Application 
 
 
The design of 3rd Street is well underway.  Once the design is finished, we will be 
looking at many ways to fund the estimated $2,400,000 construction cost of this project.  
For 2015, one of the funding options is the Small City Arterial Program through the 
Transportation Improvement Board (TIB).   
 
The Small City Arterial Program was formally established by the Legislature in 1995. 
Projects preserve and improve TIB classified arterials consistent with local needs in cities 
with a population less than 5,000 
 
We can apply up to $750,000 in funding with a local 5% match, which would be $39,474.  
Results will be known by late November.   
  
 
Staff Recommendation: 

 
The TIB programs are very competitive and I think we have as good as chance as any 
other small city at receiving funding for this project.  I recommend we apply for the max 
funding amount of $750,000 with a local 5% match, which would be $39,474. 
 
 

Action Requested:   
 
Please authorize the application for TIB’s Small City Arterial Program for the funding 
amount of $750,000 with a local 5% match. 

Tab H 

Tab H - TIB Funding Application August 27, 2014 22



Tab I - REED Account August 27, 2014 23



Tab I - REED Account August 27, 2014 24



Tab I - REED Account August 27, 2014 25



Tab I - REED Account August 27, 2014 26



Tab I - REED Account August 27, 2014 27



Tab I - REED Account August 27, 2014 28



Tab J - HB 1632 August 27, 2014 29



Tab J - HB 1632 August 27, 2014 30



Tab J - HB 1632 August 27, 2014 31



Tab J - HB 1632 August 27, 2014 32



Tab J - HB 1632 August 27, 2014 33



Tab J - HB 1632 August 27, 2014 34



Tab J - HB 1632 August 27, 2014 35



Tab J - HB 1632 August 27, 2014 36



Tab J - HB 1632 August 27, 2014 37



Tab J - HB 1632 August 27, 2014 38



Tab J - HB 1632 August 27, 2014 39



Tab J - HB 1632 August 27, 2014 40



Tab J - HB 1632 August 27, 2014 41



Tab K - Ordinance - Marijuana August 27, 2014 42



Tab K - Ordinance - Marijuana August 27, 2014 43



Tab K - Ordinance - Marijuana August 27, 2014 44



Tab K - Ordinance - Marijuana August 27, 2014 45



Tab K - Ordinance - Marijuana August 27, 2014 46



Tab K - Ordinance - Marijuana August 27, 2014 47



Tab K - Ordinance - Marijuana August 27, 2014 48



Tab K - Ordinance - Marijuana August 27, 2014 49



Tab K - Ordinance - Marijuana August 27, 2014 50



Tab K - Ordinance - Marijuana August 27, 2014 51



Tab K - Ordinance - Marijuana August 27, 2014 52



Tab K - Ordinance - Marijuana August 27, 2014 53



Tab K - Ordinance - Marijuana August 27, 2014 54


	Agenda
	Tab A - Minutes
	Tab B - City Attorney Report
	Tab C - Director of Public Works Report
	Tab D - Staff Reports
	Tab E - Hearing Examiner Marijuana Recommendation
	Tab F - Community Planning Assistance Team
	Tab G - Water Body Naming
	Tab H - TIB Funding Application
	Tab I - REED Account
	Tab J - HB 1632
	Tab K - Ordinance Marijuana

